PORTFOLIO



MICHEL KAIJAR Fine-artist +880 191 516 7663 michelkaijar@gmail.com

ľm

A Creative graphic and 3d Dsigner, having 5 years experiance in interior, branding and 3d visulization. aim is to find a job position where I can use of my skills and knowledge in teaching and practicing excellent disign and arts.

Personal Details:

Full Name : Kaijar Ullah Talukdar. Nick Name : Michel Father's Name : MD. Shahid Ullah Talukder. Mother's Name : Mrs. Mina Akter. Present Address : K-147/2/B, Nayanogor, Khilkhet, Dhaka -1229. Permanent Address : Court road, Barhatta, Natrokuna. Date of Birth: 20 June, 1986. Nationality : Bangladeshi by birth Religion : Islam Blood Group : A+ Marital Status : Married. Voter Id No: 1594115404437

Work Experience:

Present

Creative Design & Art Direction at **GARRAGE BD COMUNICATION**, Niketon, Gulshan from 2nd Feb 2021 to present.

2nd Job

Creative Graphic & 3D Designer at **"DENIM EXPO"**, Khulsi 1, Chittagong from 12th march 2019 to 31 march 2020.

3rd Job

Design and Brand coordinator at "**IMPROVE GROUP**", Bashundara R/A Road, Dhaka from 18th April 2016 to 31st December 2018.

Educational Qualifications:

* 2016, Complete Bachelor of Fine Art (B.F.A.) at Institute of Fine Arts, Chittagong University.

* 2006, Passed Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C.) at Barhatta Degree College, Barhatta, Netrakona, Dhaka Board.

*2002, Passed Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C.) At Barhatta C. K. P Pilot High School, Barhatta, Netrakona, Dhaka Board.

Extra Curricular Activities:

* Attending on 2012, Charu Chorcha Chollish Bachor Exhibition, Institute of Fine Arts, CU.

- * Attending on 2011, Annual Exhibition, Institute of Fine Arts, CU.
- * Attending on 2011, Intel Digital Print Competitions, Institute of Fine Arts, CU.
- * Attending on 2010, Annual Exhibition, Institute of Fine Arts, CU.
- * Attending on 2008, Group Exhibition, Barhatta, Netrakona.
- * Attending on 2014, CRACK Summer Camp, Kustia, Bangladesh.

Specialization :	
3D Visualisation	
Graphic Design	
Event Management	
Interior Design	
Exterior Design	
Art Direction	
Set Design at Film & Media	
Painting and Sculpting	

Computer literacy:	
Autodesk 3ds Max + Vary	
Google Sketchup + Vary	
Twinmotion REAL	
Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator	
Adobe Indesign	
E-mail client - Outlook 2003/2000	
Document Processing	
Internet browsing / Searching	

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the above written information's are true to the best of my Knowledge and i belief.

MD. Kaijar Ullah Talukdar





INTERIOR EXTERIOR



OTHER 3D MODEL

